Public Document Pack

Date:
Our ref:
Ask For:
Direct Dial:
Email:

25 July 2022
Licensing Sub Committee/Agenda
Charles Hungwe
(01843) 577200
charles.hungwe@thanet.gov.uk

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
3 AUGUST 2022
A meeting of the Licensing Sub Committee will be held at 10.00 am on Wednesday, 3
August 2022 in the Council Chamber, Council Offices, Cecil Street, Margate, Kent.
Membership:
Councillors: Scobie, Shrubb and Smith

AGENDA
Item
No

Subject

1.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

2.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (Pages 3 - 4)
To receive any declarations of interest. Members are advised to consider the advice
contained within the Declaration of Interest advice attached to this Agenda. If a Member
declares an interest, they should complete the Declaration of Interest Form

3.

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE AT RAMSGATE ARTS, RAMSGATE
HARBOUR, RAMSGATE, KENT (Pages 5 - 96)

Thanet District Council, PO Box 9, Cecil Street, Margate, Kent, CT9 1XZ
Tel: +44 (0)1843 577000
Fax: +44 (0)1843 290906
DX 30555 (Margate)
www.thanet.gov.uk
Interim Chief Executive: Colin Carmichael

Page 1

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 2

Do I have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest and if so what action should I take?
Your Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPI) are those interests that are, or should be, listed on your
Register of Interest Form.
If you are at a meeting and the subject relating to one of your DPIs is to be discussed, in so far as you
are aware of the DPI, you must declare the existence and explain the nature of the DPI during the
declarations of interest agenda item, at the commencement of the item under discussion, or when the
interest has become apparent
Once you have declared that you have a DPI (unless you have been granted a dispensation by the
Standards Committee or the Monitoring Officer, for which you will have applied to the Monitoring
Officer prior to the meeting) you must:1.
2.
3.

Not speak or vote on the matter;
Withdraw from the meeting room during the consideration of the matter;
Not seek to improperly influence the decision on the matter.

Do I have a significant interest and if so what action should I take?
A significant interest is an interest (other than a DPI or an interest in an Authority Function) which:
1.
2.

Affects the financial position of yourself and/or an associated person; or
Relates to the determination of your application for any approval, consent, licence, permission or
registration made by, or on your behalf of, you and/or an associated person;
And which, in either case, a member of the public with knowledge of the relevant facts would
reasonably regard as being so significant that it is likely to prejudice your judgment of the public
interest.

An associated person is defined as:
● A family member or any other person with whom you have a close association, including your
spouse, civil partner, or somebody with whom you are living as a husband or wife, or as if you are
civil partners; or
● Any person or body who employs or has appointed such persons, any firm in which they are a
partner, or any company of which they are directors; or
● Any person or body in whom such persons have a beneficial interest in a class of securities
exceeding the nominal value of £25,000;
● Any body of which you are in a position of general control or management and to which you are
appointed or nominated by the Authority; or
● any body in respect of which you are in a position of general control or management and which:
- exercises functions of a public nature; or
- is directed to charitable purposes; or
- has as its principal purpose or one of its principal purposes the influence of public opinion or
policy (including any political party or trade union)

Page 3

Agenda Item 2
An Authority Function is defined as: ● Housing - where you are a tenant of the Council provided that those functions do not relate
particularly to your tenancy or lease; or
● Any allowance, payment or indemnity given to members of the Council;
● Any ceremonial honour given to members of the Council
● Setting the Council Tax or a precept under the Local Government Finance Act 1992
If you are at a meeting and you think that you have a significant interest then you must declare the
existence and nature of the significant interest at the commencement of the matter, or when the
interest has become apparent, or the declarations of interest agenda item.
Once you have declared that you have a significant interest (unless you have been granted a
dispensation by the Standards Committee or the Monitoring Officer, for which you will have applied to
the Monitoring Officer prior to the meeting) you must:1.

2.
3.



Not speak or vote (unless the public have speaking rights, or you are present to make
representations, answer questions or to give evidence relating to the business being discussed in
which case you can speak only)
Withdraw from the meeting during consideration of the matter or immediately after speaking.
Not seek to improperly influence the decision.

Gifts, Benefits and Hospitality
Councillors must declare at meetings any gift, benefit or hospitality with an estimated value (or
cumulative value if a series of gifts etc.) of £25 or more. You must, at the commencement of the
meeting or when the interest becomes apparent, disclose the existence and nature of the gift, benefit or
hospitality, the identity of the donor and how the business under consideration relates to that person or
body. However you can stay in the meeting unless it constitutes a significant interest, in which case it
should be declared as outlined above.

What if I am unsure?
If you are in any doubt, Members are strongly advised to seek advice from the Monitoring Officer or
the Committee Services Manager well in advance of the meeting.

If you need to declare an interest then please complete the declaration of interest form.

Page 4

Agenda Item 3
APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE AT THE
RAMSGATE ARTS BARGE, RAMSGATE HARBOUR,
RAMSGATE KENT
Licensing Sub Committee

3rd August 2022

Report Author

Alison Brock, Technical Support Team Manager

Portfolio Holder

Cllr Saunders, Cabinet Member for Finance

Status

For Decision

Classification:

Unrestricted

Executive Summary
To consider an application for a premises licence at The Ramsgate Arts Barge, Ramsgate
Harbour, Ramsgate.

Recommendation
The instructions of the Sub-Committee are requested.

Corporate Implications
Financial and Value for Money
Costs associated with processing the application are taken from licensing fee income.
The applicant or any other person (objector) may appeal the Committee’s decision to
Magistrates' Court within 21 days. Should this decision be appealed the Council will incur
costs defending the appeal. Should the appeal be successful it could result in costs being
awarded against the Council. Therefore all decisions should ensure that they are in line with
the objectives of the Licensing Act 2003

Legal
Under the Licensing Act 2003 the Licensing Authority has a duty to exercise licensing control
of relevant premises.
The Licensing Sub-Committee is obliged to determine applications with a view to promoting
the four licensing objectives.
Any decision the Licensing Sub-Committee make should be made with regard to the
Secretary of State’s guidance made under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (revised in
April 2017) as well as Thanet District Councils adopted Licensing Policy.
Where any decision parts from either the Guidance or the Policy clear and cogent reasons
must be given. Members should be aware that if such a departure is made the risk of
appeal/challenge is increased. Similarly the risk of appeal/challenge is increased if any
decision made is not evidence based and proportionate.

Page 5

Agenda Item 3

The Licensing Sub-Committee must pay proper attention to the applicant's rights under the
provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998, which gives further effect in the United Kingdom to
the fundamental rights and freedoms contained in the European Conventions on Human
Rights. The Licensing Sub-Committee must have proper regard to the rights of the individual
applicant when making decisions that affect them. However, it also has to have regard to the
safety and protection of the public and therefore to ensure that the right balance is found and
think hard about how it can cause the least possible harm to individuals, bearing in mind its
duty to ensure the protection of the public.
The effective regulation of licensable activities and of premises at which licensable activities
take place can assist in safeguarding children and vulnerable adults.
Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 states: “Without prejudice to any other
obligation imposed on it, it shall be the duty of each authority to which this section applies to
exercise its various functions with due regard to the likely effect of the exercise of those
function on, and the need to do all that is reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder in its
area.”
In considering this application the Licensing Sub-Committee will balance the competing
Human Rights of the various parties including the right to respect for private and family life,
the protection of property and the right to a fair hearing.
There is a right of appeal to a Magistrates’ Court within 21 days of the date of the decision of
the Licensing Sub-Committee with regard to the grant/refusal of a licence or any of the
conditions attached to it.

Corporate
Corporate Priorities should be taken into account when determining the outcome of any
application.
Priority 1: Growth
Priority2: Environment
Priority 3: Communities

Equality Act 2010 & Public Sector Equality Duty
Members are reminded of the requirement, under the Public Sector Equality Duty (section
149 of the Equality Act 2010) to have due regard to the aims of the Duty at the time the
decision is taken. The aims of the Duty are: (i) eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment,
victimisation and other conduct prohibited by the Act, (ii) advance equality of opportunity
between people who share a protected characteristic and people who do not share it, and (iii)
foster good relations between people who share a protected characteristic and people who
do not share it.
Protected characteristics: age, sex, disability, race, sexual orientation, gender reassignment,
religion or belief and pregnancy & maternity. Only aim (i) of the Duty applies to Marriage &
civil partnership.
In considering this application it is appropriate to consider the rights of both the applicant and
other parties, such as “responsible authorities” and\or “other persons” (objectors). The

Page 6

Agenda Item 3
procedure for determining licences has a prescribed format to ensure fair representation of
the relevant facts by all parties.

Corporate Priorities
This report relates to the following corporate priorities: ● Environment
● Communities
1.0

Introduction and Background

1.1

An application for a premises licence at The Ramsgate Arts Barge, Ramsgate
Harbour has been made by the Ramsgate Arts Barge Community Interest Company.

1.2

The application is attached at Annex 1.

2.0

The Current Situation

2.1

Applicants for a premises licence are required, as part of the licensing procedure, to
display a public notice which provides information to the public regarding the manner
in which representations may be made. Similarly, public notice of the application
should be published in a local newspaper circulating in the vicinity of the premises.
These requirements appear to have been complied with.

2.2

Seven representations, including one from Kent Fire & Rescue and The Director
responsible for the operation of Ramsgate Harbour have been received against this
application and these are attached at Annex 2.

2.3

The applicant has submitted further paperwork which is attached at Annex 3.

2.4

The Environmental Protection Team has agreed conditions with the applicant these
are attached at Annex 4.

2.5

The Licensing Sub-Committee will be aware that it must carry out its functions under
the 2003 Licensing Act to take steps which are appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives. The Licensing objectives are: - the prevention of crime and
disorder, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance, and the protection of
children from harm. In carrying out its licensing functions, the Licensing Sub
Committee must also have regard to its statement of licensing policy and the
Guidance issued under the Act.

2.6

The four licensing objectives are the matters the Licensing Sub-Committee must
address when considering whether to grant or refuse the application. Each application
should be considered on its merits. Reasons must be given for any decision made by
the Sub-Committee.

3.0

Options

3.1

To approve the application.

3.2

To refuse the application.

3.3

To approve the application with any other conditions the Sub-Committee may feel are
suitable.

Page 7

Agenda Item 3

Contact Officer: Alison Brock Technical Support Team Manager
Reporting to: Penny Button, Director of Neighbourhoods
Annex List
Annex 1 – Application
Annex 2 – Representations
Annex 3 - Further paperwork submitted by the applicant
Annex 4 - Conditions agreed by Environmental Protection with the applicant
Background Papers
Licensing Act 2003 - https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents
DCMS Guidance documents issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (as
amended)https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-iss
ued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
Thanet District Council Statement of Licensing Policyhttps://www.thanet.gov.uk/media/3168621/licensing-document-2016.pdf

Page 8

Agenda Item 3
Annex 1

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/We

Ramsgate Arts Barge Community Interest Company
(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003
Part 1 – Premises details
Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Ramsgate Arts Barge
East Crosswall / Harbour Parade
Ramsgate Harbour

Post town

Ramsgate

Postcode

CT11 8LN

Telephone number at premises (if any)
Non-domestic rateable value of premises

£

N/A

Part 2 - Applicant details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
a)

an individual or individuals *

b)

a person other than an individual *
i

Please tick as appropriate
please complete section (A)

please complete section (B)

iii

as a limited company/limited liability
partnership
as a partnership (other than limited
liability)
as an unincorporated association or

iv

other (for example a statutory corporation)

please complete section (B)

ii

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

c)

a recognised club

please complete section (B)

d)

a charity

please complete section (B)

Page 9

Agenda Item 3
Annex 1
e)

the proprietor of an educational establishment

please complete section (B)

f)

a health service body

please complete section (B)

g)

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

please complete section (B)

ga)

a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

please complete section (B)

h)

the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one
box below):
I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the
premises for licensable activities; or
I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative
(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr

Mrs

Miss

Surname
Date of birth

Ms

Other Title (for
example, Rev)

First names
I am 18 years old or over

Please tick yes

Nationality

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number
E-mail address
(optional)
Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see
note 15 for information)

Page 10

Agenda Item 3
Annex 1
SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Mr

Mrs

Miss

Ms

Surname
Date of birth

Other Title (for
example, Rev)

First names
I am 18 years old or over

Please tick yes

Nationality
Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service: (please see
note 15 for information)

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number
E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS
Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.
Name
Ramsgate Arts Barge Community Interest Company
Address
Spurling Cannon Accountants
424 Margate Road
Ramsgate
CT12 6SJ

Registered number (where applicable)
12058325

Page 11

Agenda Item 3
Annex 1
Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Community Interest Company

Telephone number (if any)
E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule
When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period,
when do you want it to end?

DD MM
A S A P

YYYY

DD

YYYY

MM

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)
The applicant is a Community Interest Company that focuses on repurposing and revamping
premises for the benefit of the community. Application is made to support the refurbishment of
circa 100 year old Dutch barge, which is to be permanently moored in the harbour. The vessel
is intended to be utilised by the public as an arts and cultural centre, with a community art
studio, exhibition event and performance space, and supporting bar and dining area. The barge
will be a family-friendly space used predominately for social and private functions, courses,
workshops and events.
A licence is sought for the vessel to permit licensable activities daily in the form of sale by
retail of alcohol and regulated entertainment.
The proposed layout of the premises is as particularised by licensing drawing number 417-ALP-200 Revision P3 filed in support of this application.
For information purposes, we also provide with this application the following:
- Drawing number 417-A-GA-600 Revision P3 relating to the proposed fire strategy at
the premises.
- Diagram depicting the public access to the vessel.
The proposed opening hours to the public for the premises are as follows:
- Monday to Sunday 0800 until 2330
- Non-standard timings: New Year's Eve 0800 until 0100 the following morning.
The application seeks to authorise sale by retail of alcohol as follows:
- Monday to Sunday from 1200 until 2300
- Non-standard timings: New Year's Eve 1200 until 0030 the following morning.
The application seeks to authorise regulated entertainment as follows:
- Monday to Sunday from 0800 until 2300
- Non-standard timings: New Year's Eve 0800 until 0030 the following morning.

Page 12

Agenda Item 3
Annex 1
The application also seeks to include Late Night Refreshment on New Year’s Eve from 2300 to
0030 the following morning.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.
What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)
Please tick all that
apply

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2)
a)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

X

b)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

X

c)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

X

d)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

e)

live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

X

f)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

X

g)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

X

h)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

X

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

X

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 13

Agenda Item 3
Annex 1
A
Plays
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the performance of a play take place
indoors or outdoors or both – please tick
(please read guidance note 3)

Indoors

To take place on the upper deck area, the midlower deck area and the lower deck area of the
vessel as particularised in the plan filed in
support of this application.

Outdoors

Day

Start

Finish

Both

X

Mon

0800

2300

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
To take place on the upper deck area, the mid-lower deck area and
the lower deck area of the vessel as particularised in the plan filed in
support of this application.

Tue

0800

2300

Wed

0800

2300

Thur

0800

2300

Fri

0800

2300

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

0800

2300

New Year's Eve from 0800 until 0030 the following morning.

Sun

0800

2300

State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 5)

Page 14

Agenda Item 3
Annex 1
B
Films
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the exhibition of films take place
indoors or outdoors or both – please tick
(please read guidance note 3)

Indoors

To take place on the upper deck area, the midlower deck area and the lower deck area of the
vessel as particularised in the plan filed in
support of this application.

Outdoors

Day

Start

Finish

Both

X

Mon

0800

2300

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
To take place on the upper deck area, the mid-lower deck area and
the lower deck area of the vessel as particularised in the plan filed in
support of this application.

Tue

0800

2300

Wed

0800

2300

Thur

0800

2300

Fri

0800

2300

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

0800

2300

New Year's Eve from 0800 until 0030 the following morning.

Sun

0800

2300

State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 5)

Page 15

Agenda Item 3
Annex 1
C
Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)
To take place on the upper deck area, the mid-lower deck area and
the lower deck area of the vessel as particularised in the plan filed in
support of this application.

Day

Start

Finish

Mon

0800

2300

Tue

0800

2300

Wed

0800

2300

Thur

0800

2300

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

0800

2300

New Year's Eve from 0800 until 0030 the following morning.

Sat

0800

2300

Sun

0800

2300

State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 5)

Page 16

Agenda Item 3
Annex 1
D
Boxing or wrestling
entertainments
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day
Mon

Start

Finish

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment
take place indoors or outdoors or both –
please tick (please read guidance note 3)

Indoors

Outdoors
Both
Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed

State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri

Sat

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 6)

Sun

Page 17

Agenda Item 3
Annex 1
E
Live music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both – please tick
(please read guidance note 3)
To take place on the upper deck area, the midlower deck area and the lower deck area of the
vessel as particularised in the plan filed in
support of this application.

Indoors
Outdoors

Day

Start

Finish

Mon

0800

2300

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
To take place on the upper deck area, the mid-lower deck area and
the lower deck area of the vessel as particularised in the plan filed in
support of this application.

Tue

0800

2300

Wed

0800

2300

Thur

0800

2300

Fri

0800

2300

Sat

0800

2300

Sun

0800

2300

Both

X

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 5)

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 6)
New Year's Eve from 0800 until 0030 the following morning.

Page 18

Agenda Item 3
Annex 1
F
Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both – please tick
(please read guidance note 3)
To take place on the upper deck area, the midlower deck area and the lower deck area of the
vessel as particularised in the plan filed in
support of this application.

Indoors
Outdoors

Day

Start

Finish

Mon

0800

2300

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
To take place on the upper deck area, the mid-lower deck area and
the lower deck area of the vessel as particularised in the plan filed in
support of this application.

Tue

0800

2300

Wed

0800

2300

Thur

0800

2300

Fri

0800

2300

Sat

0800

2300

Both

State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 5)

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 6)
New Year's Eve from 0800 until 0030 the following morning.

Sun

0800

X

2300

Page 19

Agenda Item 3
Annex 1
G
Performances of
dance
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both – please tick
(please read guidance note 3)

Indoors

Outdoors

Day

Start

Finish

To take place on the upper deck area, the midlower deck area and the lower deck area of the
vessel as particularised in the plan filed in
support of this application.

Mon

0800

2300

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
To take place on the upper deck area, the mid-lower deck area and
the lower deck area of the vessel as particularised in the plan filed in
support of this application.

Both

X

Tue

0800

2300

Wed

0800

2300

Thur

0800

2300

Fri

0800

2300

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

0800

2300

New Year's Eve from 0800 until 0030 the following morning.

Sun

0800

2300

State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 5)

Page 20

Agenda Item 3
Annex 1
H
Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or
(g)
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Day

Start

Finish

Mon

0800

2300

Will this entertainment take place indoors or
outdoors or both – please tick (please read
guidance note 3)

2300

To take place on the upper deck area, the midlower deck area and the lower deck area of the
Both
vessel as particularised in the plan filed in
support of this application.
Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

To take place on the upper deck area, the mid-lower deck area and
the lower deck area of the vessel as particularised in the plan filed in
support of this application.

Tue

0800

Wed

0800

2300

Thur

0800

2300

Fri

0800

2300

0800

2300

Sat

Sun

Indoors
Outdoors

State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 5)

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
New Year's Eve from 0800 until 0030 the following morning.

0800

2300

Page 21

X

Agenda Item 3
Annex 1
I
Late night
refreshment
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day
Mon

Tue

Wed

Start

Finish

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both –
please tick (please read guidance note 3)
To take place on the upper deck area, the midlower deck area and the lower deck area of the
vessel as particularised in the plan filed in
support of this application.

Indoors

Outdoors
Both

X

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
To take place on the upper deck area, the mid-lower deck area and
the lower deck area of the vessel as particularised in the plan filed in
support of this application.

State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri

Sat

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 6)
New Year's Eve from 2300 until 0030 the following morning.

Sun

Page 22

Agenda Item 3
Annex 1
J
Supply of alcohol
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the supply of alcohol be for
consumption – please tick (please read
guidance note 8)

On the
premises

To take place on the upper deck area, the midlower deck area and the lower deck area of the
vessel as particularised in the plan filed in
support of this application.

X

Off the
premises

Day

Start

Finish

Both

Mon

1200

2300

Tue

1200

2300

Wed

1200

2300

Thur

1200

2300

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

1200

2300

New Year's Eve from 1200 until 0030 the following morning.

Sat

1200

2300

Sun

1200

2300

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 5)

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):
Name

Kevin O’Connor

Date of birth 25.08.1984
Address
2 Northern Court
12-14 North Avenue
Ramsgate

Postcode
CT11 9BT
Personal licence number (if known)
LN/202100208
Issuing licensing authority (if known)
Thanet District Council

Page 23

Agenda Item 3
Annex 1

K
Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).
None

L
Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day

Start

Finish

Mon

0800

2330

Tue

0800

2330

Wed

0800

2330

Thur

0800

2330

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
New Year's Eve from 0800 until 0100 the following morning.

Fri

0800

2330

Sat

0800

2330

Sun

0800

2330

Page 24

Agenda Item 3
Annex 1

M
Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:
a) General – all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)
The applicant has carried out an assessment to ascertain what additional steps are required
to promote the four licensing objectives as a result of the proposed variation. It has
ascertained that no further steps are required other than as set out below:

b) The prevention of crime and disorder
CCTV to be installed and maintained at the premises. Images recorded will be retained for
at least 28 days and copies will be made available to the Police and Local Authority on
request.
The licensee to keep a register of refused sales of all age- restricted products (Refusals Book).
The Refusals Book to be kept on the licensed premises and made available for inspection by
the Licensing Officer, Trading Standards or the Police.
The Licensee to ensure that each member of staff authorised to sell alcohol has received
adequate training on the law with regard to age restricted products and that this has been
properly documented and training records kept. The training record is to be kept on the
licensed premises and made available for inspection by the Licensing Officer, Trading
Standards or the Police.

c) Public safety
A premises risk assessment is to be carried out.

d) The prevention of public nuisance
Signs will be displayed at each exit encouraging customers to minimise noise and not to
congregate in the street at close.

No open containers of alcohol to leave the premises.

Page 25

Agenda Item 3
Annex 1
e) The protection of children from harm
Approved Proof of Age Scheme, including a "Challenge 21" scheme will be operated.
All children under 18 years must be accompanied by a responsible adult after 20:00.
Children under 18 years are only permitted to enter the premises after 20:00 if they are
accompanied by a responsible adult and are attending a meal, evening entertainment or a
private function.
Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement
I have made or enclosed payment of the fee.
I have enclosed the plan of the premises.
I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable.
I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be
designated premises supervisor, if applicable.
I understand that I must now advertise my application.
I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected.
[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not
a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I
have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United
Kingdom or my share code issued by the Home Office online right to work
checking service (please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.
IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.
Part 4 – Signatures (please read guidance note 11)
Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Page 26

Agenda Item 3
Annex 1
● [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a
condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on
of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I
cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance
note 15).

Declaration

● The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing
work relating to a licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or
her proof of entitlement to work, or have conducted an online right to
work check using the Home Office online right to work checking
service which confirmed their right to work (please see note 15)

Signature
Date
Capacity

DLA Piper UK LLP
01 June 2022
Solicitors for the applicant

For joint applications, signature of 2nd applicant or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.
Signature
Date
Capacity
Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 14)
Charlotte Gibson
DLA Piper UK LLP
1 St Paul’s Place
Post town
Sheffield
Postcode
S1 2JX
Telephone number (if any)
0114 283 3304
If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)
charlotte.gibson@dlapiper.com

Page 27

Agenda Item 3
Annex 1

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.
2. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:
● Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
● Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.
● Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
● Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports – defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts – are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.
● Live music: no licence permission is required for:
o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed

Page 28

Agenda Item 3
Annex 1

3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.

9.

500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.
● Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for
the premises.
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or
(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.
● Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.
● Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, with no limit on audience size for:
o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;
o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the
health care provider;
o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and
o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience,
and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for
more than 28 consecutive days.
Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors
may include a tent).
For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified
or unamplified.
For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.
For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.
Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.
If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please
tick ‘both’.
Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not

Page 29

Agenda Item 3
Annex 1
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
gaming machines.
10. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.
11. The application form must be signed.
12. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.
13. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agent
must sign the application form.
14. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.
15. Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications
from partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships:
A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is
resident in the UK who:
● does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
● is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity.
Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017
will become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.
Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not
subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing with this application
copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be
certified), or 2) by providing their ‘share code’ to enable the licensing authority to carry
out a check using the Home Office online right to work checking service (see below).
Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

● An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies
having the right of abode in the UK [please see note below about which sections of
the passport to copy].

● An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a
person named in the passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

● A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the
Home Office to a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

● A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a
national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

● A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by
the Home Office to the holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

Page 30

Agenda Item 3
Annex 1
● A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration
control, is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or
has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

● A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder
with an endorsement indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely
in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in the UK, when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous
employer.

● A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination
with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number
and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

● A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or
Ireland when produced in combination with an official document giving the
person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

● A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous
employer.

● A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and
is currently allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder
from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

● A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by
the Home Office to the holder which indicates that the named person can currently
stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

● A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a
national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family
member of such a national or who has derivative rights or residence.

● A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the
Home Office to the holder with an endorsement indicating that the named person may
stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the
holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity when

Page 31

Agenda Item 3
Annex 1
produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent
National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a
previous employer.

● A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office
under regulation 18(3) or 20(2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area)
Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area
state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

●

Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their
permission to be in the UK with the Home Office such as the Home Office
acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or reasonable evidence that the
person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration decision,
such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

● Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in the UK including:
o
o

o

evidence of the applicant’s own identity – such as a passport,
evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family
member – e.g. a marriage certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth
certificate, and
evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of
permanent residence in the UK or is one of the following if they have been
in the UK for more than 3 months:
(i)
working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the
employer,
(ii)
self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii)
studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence
of sufficient funds; or
(iv)
self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially
independent must also provide evidence that the European Economic Area national and any
family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the UK. This can include a private
medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.
Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a
passport, a copy of the following pages should be provided:
(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;
(ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph;
(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;
(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and
(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in
the UK and is permitted to work.
If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Page 32

Agenda Item 3
Annex 1
Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve
us checking your immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share
information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be determined until you
have complied with this guidance.
Home Office online right to work checking service
As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may
demonstrate their right to work by allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with
the Home Office online right to work checking service.
To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service,
applicants should include in this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon
accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work) which, along with the
applicant’s date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority to
carry out the check.
In order to establish the applicant’s right to work, the check will need to indicate that the
applicant is allowed to work in the United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition
preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.
An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have
an immigration status that can be checked online. The Home Office online right to work
checking service sets out what information and/or documentation applicants will need in order
to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service should
submit copy documents as set out above.

Page 33

This page is intentionally left blank

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

F

F

Circulation Well
• • • •• • • •••••••••

6
1 2 3 4 5

RF-03

Roof

• • • • •• • •••••••••
P=12.9m

Upper Deck

• • • • •• • •••••••••
P=21.2m

• • • • • •• • ••••••••••
P=65.1m

Cabin
• • • •• • • •••••••••

Viewing Platform

Main deck
• • • • • • ••••••••

0G-03

8
7

Viewing Platform
• • • • •• • • ••••••••••

0G-01

RF-02

RF-01

0G-05

• • • • •• • •••••••••
P=21.5m

• • • • •• • •••••••••
P=15.5m

• • • •• • ••••••••
P=11.1m

Roof

Roof

Cabin

0G-02

Access Slope
• • • • •• • •••••••••
P=17.5m

E

E

1
2
3
4
5
6

1

2
3
4

5
6
7
8

0B-02

Lounge
• • • • •• • •••••••••
P=15.3m

D

Cabin
• • • •• • • •••••••••

5
4
3
2
1

Lounge
• • • • •• • • ••••••••••

4
3
2
1

7

Temp Bar / Lounge / Green Room / Dressing Room

0B-01

• • • • •• • •••••••••
P=20.6m

6
1 2 3 4 5

D

BAR

C

C

• • • •• • ••••••••
P=8.6m

1B-09

1B-11

Dining

1B-07

Reception
• • • •• • ••••••••

1B-12

Kitchen / Bar
• • • • •• • •••••••••
P=25.0m

A

Agenda Item 3

• • • •• • ••••••••

Annex 2

Disabled WC

• • • • •• • •••••••••
P=15.3m

1

1B-06

• • • • •• • •••••••••
P=21.0m

Store

2 1

• • • •• • ••••••••

WC 3

• • • • •• • •••••••••
P=36.1m

Kitchen
• • • • •• • • ••••••••••

1B-05

• • • •• • ••••••••

Reception
• • • •• • • •••••••••

1B-04

WC 2

Disabled WC
• • • •• • • •••••••••

WC
• • • •• • • •••••••••

• • • •• • ••••••••

WC 1

WC
• • • •• • • •••••••••

1B-03

• • • •• • ••••••••
P=5.3m

1B-12

Store
• • • • •• • • ••••••••••

• • • • •• • •••••••••
P=22.5m

Plant

Cold Store
1B-11

Events Space

Circulation

Store
• • • • •• • • ••••••••••

• • • • •• • •••••••••
P=23.9m
1B-10

1B-02

1B-13

• • • • •• • •••••••••
P=26.2m
Large Event Space
• • • • •• • • ••••••••••

Lobby

Dining
• • • • •• • • ••••••••••

Lift Stair Tower

• • • • •• • •••••••••
P=20.1m

Lobby
• • • • •• • • ••••••••••

Office / Control Room

1B-00

• • • •• • ••••••••
P=10.5m

Page 35

B

1

2

1B-08
1B-01

Studio

B

A

0

2.5

5

10 m

SCALE: 1:100

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

This page is intentionally left blank

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

F

F

6
1 2 3 4 5

RF-03

Roof
• • • • •• • •••••••••
P=12.9m
8
7

0G-01

Viewing Platform

0G-03

RF-02

RF-01

0G-05

• • • • • •• • ••••••••••
P=65.1m

• • • • •• • •••••••••
P=21.5m

• • • • •• • •••••••••
P=15.5m

• • • •• • ••••••••
P=11.1m

Roof

Roof

Upper Deck

• • • • •• • •••••••••
P=21.2m

Cabin

0G-02

Access Slope
• • • • •• • •••••••••
P=17.5m

1100mm

E

E

1
2
3
4
5
6

1
2
3
4
5

6
7
8

Lounge
• • • • •• • •••••••••
P=15.3m

D

4
3
2
1

7

Temp Bar / Lounge / Green Room / Dressing Room

0B-01

• • • • •• • •••••••••
P=20.6m

6
1 2 3 4 5

D

0B-02

5
4
3
2
1

BAR

C

C

1
2

1B-08

Studio

Dining

• • • •• • ••••••••
P=8.6m

• • • • •• • •••••••••
P=20.1m

1B-13

• • • • •• • •••••••••
P=26.2m

1B-09

Lobby

Cold Store
• • • • •• • •••••••••
P=15.3m
1B-12

• • • • •• • •••••••••
P=36.1m

• • • • •• • •••••••••
P=21.0m

Events Space

1B-10

Circulation
• • • • •• • •••••••••
P=22.5m

Store

1B-03

• • • •• • ••••••••
P=5.3m

• • • •• • ••••••••

WC 1

1B-04

1B-05

• • • •• • ••••••••

• • • •• • ••••••••

WC 2

WC 3

Reception

Disabled WC
• • • •• • ••••••••

• • • •• • ••••••••

1

1B-12
1B-07
1B-06
1B-02

Plant

Kitchen / Bar
• • • • •• • •••••••••
P=25.0m

A

Agenda Item 3

1B-11

Annex 3

• • • • •• • •••••••••
P=23.9m

2 1

Office / Control Room

1B-00

• • • •• • ••••••••
P=10.5m

Page 37

B

1B-11

Lift Stair Tower

1B-01

B

A

0

2.5

5

10 m

SCALE: 1:100

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 3
Annex 4

Page 39

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item
3
Representation
1
Annex 5

Page 41

Agenda Item 3
Annex 5

Page 42

Agenda Item 3
Annex 5

Page 43

Agenda Item 3
Annex 5

Page 44

Agenda Item 3
Annex 5

Page 45

Agenda Item 3
Annex 5

Page 46

Agenda
Item 3 2
Representation
Annex 6

LICENSING REPRESENTATION FORM
Section 1: Licence Application Details
I wish to object to the following application
Name of Applicant (if known):

Ramsgate Arts Barge Community Interest Company

Premises Name and Address:
Ramsgate Arts Barge
East Crosswall / Harbour Parade
Ramsgate Harbour
Postcode:

CT11 8LN

Section 2: Your Details
(If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3)
Title
❏
❏
❏
❏
❏

Mr
Mrs
Miss
Ms
Other (please state)

Surname:

Forenames:

Address

Postcode:
Telephone

Email

(You must provide your full residential address (or business address, if your objection relates to the
impact of the licence upon your business premises))

Page 47

Agenda Item 3
Annex 6

Section 3: Representative Details

(If you represent residents or businesses, please complete the details below)
Name of Representative/Organisation

Mike Humber - Thanet District Council

Address of Representative/Organisation

PO Box 9, Margate, Kent
Postcode:

Telephone

01843 577083

CT9 1XZ

Email

mike.humber@thanet.gov.uk

I AM (Tick as appropriate):
❏
❏
❏
❏
❏

Representative or Residents Association
Representative of Trade/Business Association
Ward Councillor
MP
Other (please specify) Local Authority Service Director responsible for the operation of
Ramsgate Harbour

Section 4: Reason(s) for Representation
Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant, it must set out the likely effect of
granting the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives. Any representations that are
considered to be frivolous or vexatious will not be accepted.
Please fill in the reason(s) for your representation in the space provided below under each of the
Licensing Objectives (where relevant). You need to give as much detail as possible so that the Licensing
Authority can assess the relevance of your representation. Please attach any supporting
documents/further pages as necessary, numbering all additional pages. Try to be as specific as possible
and give examples, where possible.

Licensing Objective

Reason for Representation

Prevention of Crime &
Disorder

Prevention of Public
Nuisance

The inner marina of Ramsgate Harbour currently
accommodates approximately 230 vessels. These are almost
exclusively leisure vessels on long term or permanent berth
holder agreements. A number of our customers also live aboard
their vessels and those who don’t, frequently stay aboard their
vessels overnight.
It is accepted that the waterfront area of Ramsgate harbour is
synonymous with licenced bars and restaurants however these
are remote from the marina with the carriageway of either
Harbour Parade or Military Road providing some degree of
separation between the vessels in the marina and the nearby
licenced premises.

Page 48

Agenda Item 3
Annex 6
The application proposes for licensed premises to exist within
the boundary of the inner marina. This is far closer to residential
moorings than any of the current waterfront licensed premises.
Customers of the licenced premises would be closer in terms of
both proximity and elevation to adjacent moorings increasing the
risk of noise disturbance. Regulated entertainment also gives
opportunity for further disturbance. There would appear to be
significant opportunity for nuisance to occur to marina
customers regularly until late in the evening if this application is
granted.
If granted there is a strong likelihood of a negative impact on
marina customers and I therefore object to this application on
the basis of the prevention of nuisance.

Protection of Children from
Harm

Public Safety

The arts barge is moored in the inner marina of Ramsgate
Harbour. The proposed opening hours extend beyond dusk.
The licence would allow customers of the Arts Barge to
consume alcohol immediately adjacent to deep open water. The
granting of a licensing to the Arts Barge may increase the
likelihood of falls into water. Furthermore the consumption of
alcohol is proven to have the effect of hindering successful self
rescue and there is no guarantee of a fall being witnessed,
particularly after dark.
I therefore also object to this application on the basis of public
safety.

I, Mike Humber, hereby declare that all information I have submitted is true and correct.
Date: 5 July 2022
Signed:
Please send the completed form to:
Licensing Team
Thanet District Council
PO Box
Margate
Kent, CT9 1XZ
Email: Licensing@thanet.gov.uk

Page 49

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 3
Annex 7

Page 51

Agenda Item 3
Annex 7

Page 52

Agenda Item 3
Annex 7

Page 53

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 3
Annex 8

Page 55

Agenda Item 3
Annex 8

Page 56

Agenda Item 3
Annex 8

Page 57

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 3
Annex 9
Headquarters

T 01622 692121

The Godlands, Tovil Maidstone, Kent
ME15 6XB

To
Ramsgate Arts Barge
East Crosswall
Harbour Parade
Ramsgate Harbour
Ramsgate
CT11 9LQ

Contact
Muir Dilger

F 01622 692122

Our ref
CAS-044643
Date
27 June 2022

Dear Responsible Person,
Licensing Act 2003
Re: Ramsgate Arts Barge, East Crosswall, Harbour Parade, Ramsgate Harbour,
Ramsgate, CT11 9LQ
With reference to the application dated 8 June 2022, the application has been examined and on
behalf of the Fire Authority I wish to make a representation to the licensing committee that the
Public Safety objective of the Licensing Act has not been adequately addressed.
Due to not receiving the total occupancy numbers and total number and location of fire exits, the
Fire Authority have not been able to form an opinion as to whether the Public Safety objective of
the Licensing Act has been adequately addressed. The Fire Authority therefore feels that this is
an invalid application.
In the event that we receive full documentation, and the Public Safety objective of the Licensing
Act has been adequately addressed, the Fire Authority will immediately notify all parties with a
view to dispensing with any hearing in relation to our representation.
This letter is without prejudice to the powers of the Licensing Authority and to any requirements
or recommendations that may be made by enforcing authorities under other legislation.
If you need further advice or want to ask questions about this letter, you can contact me using
the details above. Please be aware the Building Safety office hours are 09:00-17:00 Monday to
Friday.

Building Safety, Fire Risk and Inspection Team, Canterbury Fire Station, Upper Bridge Street, Canterbury, CT1 2NH
buildingsafety.canterbury@kent.fire-uk.org
01622 212451

Page 59

Agenda Item 3
Annex 9
Headquarters

T 01622 692121

The Godlands, Tovil Maidstone, Kent
ME15 6XB

Yours Sincerely

Muir Dilger
Building Fire Safety Inspector

cc:

Licensing Authority
Police Licensing Officer

Building Safety, Fire Risk and Inspection Team, Canterbury Fire Station, Upper Bridge Street, Canterbury, CT1 2NH
buildingsafety.canterbury@kent.fire-uk.org
01622 212451

Page 60

F 01622 692122

Agenda Item 3
Annex 10

LICENSING REPRESENTATION FORM
Section 1: Licence Application Details

❏

I wish to object to the following application

Name of Applicant (if known):
Premises Name and Address:

Ramsgate Arts Barge

East Crosswall Harbour Parade
Ramsgate Harbour
Postcode:

CT11 8LN

Section 2: Your Details
(If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3)
Title
❏
❏
❏
❏
❏

Mr
Mrs
Miss
Ms
Other (please state)
Barry
Address

14 Clarence Avenue

Cliftonville
KENT
Postcode:
Telephone

07751 724429

CT9 3DP
Email

bazzynorm@gmail.com

(You must provide your full residential address (or business address, if your objection relates to the
impact of the licence upon your business premises))

Page 61

Agenda Item 3
Section 3: Representative Details

Annex 10

(If you represent residents or businesses, please complete the details below)
Name of Representative/Organisation
Address of Representative/
Organisation

Postcod
e:
Telephone

Email

I AM (Tick as appropriate):
❏
❏
❏
❏
❏

Representative or Residents Association
Representative of Trade/Business Association
Ward Councillor
MP
Other (please specify) Berth holder and boat owner on the east end of the inner harbour

Section 4: Reason(s) for Representation
Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant, it must set out the likely effect of
granting the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives. Any representations that are
considered to be frivolous or vexatious will not be accepted.
Please fill in the reason(s) for your representation in the space provided below under each of the
Licensing Objectives (where relevant). You need to give as much detail as possible so that the Licensing
Authority can assess the relevance of your representation. Please attach any supporting documents/
further pages as necessary, numbering all additional pages. Try to be as specific as possible and give
examples, where possible.

Licensing Objective

Prevention of Crime &
Disorder

Reason for Representation
Given the above application allows the consumption
of alcohol for 11 hours a day. 7 days a week along
with the other hostelries in the immediate area, I
believe this will just add to the disorder that is
already prevalent in this area at times.
Also, as a permanent mooring holder, I am
concerned that access to the barge will also allow
unauthorised access to the mooring pontoons

Page 62

Agenda Item 3

Prevention of Public
Nuisance

10 The noise
Given the proximity of theAnnex
Arts Barge.
emanating from what is now a drinking
establishment instead of an arts centre, this will now
have a detriment to those of us who regularly stay
over on our vessels.

Protection of Children from
Harm

There is a potential danger of those under the
influence of alcohol could potentially fall into the
harbour as presumably the will be using the pontoon
access to enter the barge.
Public Safety

I, __________________________________________________, hereby declare that all information I
have submitted is true and correct.
Signed: Mr

Barry Norman

Date: 24th June 2022

Please send the completed form to:
Licensing Team
Thanet District Council
PO Box
Margate
Kent, CT9 1XZ
Email: Licensing@thanet.gov.uk

Page 63

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 3
Annex 11

LICENSING REPRESENTATION FORM
Section 1: Licence Application Details
X I wish to object to the following application
Name of Applicant (if known):

Ramsgate Arts Barge

Premises Name and Address:

Ramsgate Arts Barge, East Crosswall, Harbour Parade

Ramsgate Harbour, Ramsgate

Postcode:
Section 2: Your Details
(If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3)
Title
X Mr
❏ Mrs
❏ Miss
❏ Ms
❏ Other (please state)
Surname: Smith

Forenames: Derek

Address

1 St Saviours Court, Westgate on Sea

Postcode:

Telephone

CT8 8LZ

Email

(You must provide your full residential address (or business address, if your objection relates to the
impact of the licence upon your business premises))

Page 65

Agenda Item 3
Annex 11

Page 66

Agenda Item 3
Annex 11

Section 3: Representative Details

(If you represent residents or businesses, please complete the details below)
Name of Representative/Organisation
Address of Representative/Organisation

Postcode:

Telephone

Email

I AM (Tick as appropriate):
❏
❏
❏
❏
❏

Representative or Residents Association
Representative of Trade/Business Association
Ward Councillor
MP
Other (please specify)

Section 4: Reason(s) for Representation
Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant, it must set out the likely effect of
granting the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives. Any representations that are
considered to be frivolous or vexatious will not be accepted.
Please fill in the reason(s) for your representation in the space provided below under each of the
Licensing Objectives (where relevant). You need to give as much detail as possible so that the
Licensing Authority can assess the relevance of your representation. Please attach any supporting
documents/further pages as necessary, numbering all additional pages. Try to be as specific as possible
and give examples, where possible.

Licensing Objective

Reason for Representation

Prevention of Crime &
Disorder

This particular area of Ramsgate is already well served by
public houses / Bars etc., and the addition of yet another
with what appears to be a full licence could well add to the
disorder that seems prevalent within the area.

Page 67

Agenda Item 3
Annex 11

There are several people who dwell within the area
near the barge in the marina and the provision of a
licensed premises so near may cause a problem with
their privacy and security
Prevention of Public
Nuisance

It is not specified if there will be an area in which
alcohol will not be served – a child safe area. No
drawing of the specified servery seems to be available.
Protection of Children from
Harm

Public Safety

The barge is moored to a pontoon against the harbour
wall. There is no available plan showing what
restraints there will be available to stop people falling
overboard into the harbour. As yet no proper,
controlled, pedestrian access is provided. It is far too
soon to be applying for a licence when the barge is, as
yet, in no state to open to the public.

I, ____Derek Smith______________________________________________, hereby declare that all
information I have submitted is true and correct.
Signed: Derek

Smith

Date: 24th June 2022

Please send the completed form to:
Licensing Team
Thanet District Council
PO Box
Margate
Kent, CT9 1XZ
Email: Licensing@thanet.gov.uk

Page 68

Agenda Item 3
Annex 12

Page 69

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 3
Annex 13

Page 71

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 3

Thanet District Council

Annex 14

Notification of Grant of Consent to carry out works to a Listed Building
PLANNING (LISTED BUILDINGS AND CONSERVATION AREAS)
ACT 1990
PLANNING (LISTED BUILDINGS AND CONSERVATION AREAS)
REGULATIONS 1990
To:

Ramsgate Arts Barge
c/o: Hume Planning Consultancy Ltd
Innovation House
Discovery Park
Innovation Way
Sandwich
CT13 9ND
United Kingdom

L/TH/21/1339

TAKE NOTICE that THANET DISTRICT COUNCIL, the District Planning Authority under the Town
and Country Planning Acts, has granted permission for:
PROPOSAL:

Application for Listed Building consent for works to the inner basin wall,
installation of gantry and access for permanent mooring of Ramsgate Arts
Barge for mixed use as artist studios, cafe/bar, exhibition and community
space

LOCATION:

Ramsgate Arts Barge, East Crosswall, Ramsgate, Kent

in accordance with your application for Listed Building Consent dated 25 August 2021 SUBJECT
TO the conditions specified hereunder:

1

The works hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years from the
date of this permission.
GROUND
In pursuance of Section 18 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act
1990 (as amended by Section 51 of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004).

2

Prior to the attachment of the pedestrian access from the pavement a drawing showing
physical attachment points to the quay wall and method of attachment shall be submitted to
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The development shall be carried
out in accordance with the agreed details.
GROUND
To secure a satisfactory treatment and to safeguard the special character and appearance
of the designated heritage asset in accordance with Policy HE03 of the Thanet Local Plan
and the advice as contained within the NPPF.

Dated: 12 October 2021
Thanet District Council
PO Box 9
Cecil Street
Margate
Kent CT9 1XZ

Signed

Gill Richardson
Chartered Town Planner

Page 73

Agenda Item 3
Annex 14

Page 74

Agenda Item 3

Thanet District Council

Annex 15

Notification of Grant of Permission to Develop Land
Town and Country Planning Act 1990
Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure)
Order 2015
To:

Ramsgate Arts Barge
c/o: Hume Planning Consultancy Ltd
Innovation House
Discovery Park
Innovation Way
Sandwich
CT13 9ND

F/TH/21/1338

TAKE NOTICE that THANET DISTRICT COUNCIL, the District Planning Authority under the Town
and Country Planning Acts, has granted permission for:
PROPOSAL:

LOCATION:

Permanent Mooring of Ramsgate Arts Barge for mixed use as artist
studios, cafe/bar, exhibition and community space, together with
installation and access works
Ramsgate Arts Barge, East Crosswall, Ramsgate, Kent

In coming to this decision regard has been had to the following policies:
Thanet Local Plan Policies:
SP04

Economic Growth

SP11

Ramsgate

SP26

Landscape Character Areas

SP35

Quality Developments

SP36

Historic Environment

SP38

Healthy and Inclusive Communities

CM01

New Community Facilities

HE02

Development in Conservation Areas

HE03

Local Heritage Assets

QD02

General Design Principles

QD03

Living Conditions

CC01

Fluvial and Tidal Flooding

SE06

Noise Pollution

TP02

Walking

Page 75

Agenda Item 3
TP03

Cycling

TP06

Car Parking

Annex 15

The application was processed having regards to the National Planning Policy Framework, which
requires that where there are potential solutions to problems arising in relation to dealing with
planning applications, the Council will work with applicants in a positive, creative and proactive
manner to seek solutions to those problems.
The permission is SUBJECT TO the conditions specified hereunder:

1

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years from
the date of this permission.
GROUND
In accordance with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended by
Section 51 of the Planning and Purchase Act 2004).

2

The development hereby approved shall be carried out in accordance with the submitted
drawings numbered 417-PLN-101, 417-PLN-200, 417-PLN-201, 417-PLN-202 and 417-DD22000 Rev P1
GROUND
To secure the proper development of the area.

3

Prior to the application of paint to the external elevations of the barge, details of the colour
of the paint ('Dazzle Camouflage) shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority. The Development shall be carried out in accordance with the
approved details.
GROUND
To preserve the integrity and character of the listed building in accordance with Policy
HE02 of the Thanet Local Plan and advice as contained within the NPPF.

4

The use of the premises hereby approved shall not be used other than between the hours
of
11am-11pm Monday - Friday and 8am-11pm Saturday, Sunday and public holidays.
GROUND
To safeguard the residential amenities currently enjoyed by the occupiers of nearby
residential properties in accordance with Policy QD03 of the Thanet Local Plan.

5

Prior the installation of the pedestrian access gate of the development hereby approved
scale drawings to show its appearance and the materials to be used shall be submitted to,
and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority. Development shall be carried out
in accordance with the approved drawings unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local
Planning Authority.
GROUND
To safeguard the special character and appearance of the area as a Conservation Area in
accordance with Policy HE02 of the Thanet Local Plan and the advice as contained within
the NPPF.

Page 76

Agenda Item 3
6

Annex
15 and
Prior to the first use of the barge hereby permitted, details of the
refuse storage
disposal for the uses shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The refuse shall be provided in accordance with the approved details and
thereafter maintained.
GROUND
To safeguard the residential amenities currently enjoyed by the occupiers of nearby
residential properties in accordance with Policy QD03 of the Thanet Local Plan.

Dated: 20 October 2021
Thanet District Council
PO Box 9
Cecil Street
Margate
Kent CT9 1XZ

Signed

Gill Richardson
Chartered Town Planner

Page 77

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 3
Annex 16

PLANNING & HERITAGE STATEMENT

Planning application for the mooring of Ramsgate Arts Barge for mixed use as artists
studios, cafe/bar, exhibition and community space, together with Planning and Listed
Building Consent for the associated installation and access works.

Ramsgate Royal Harbour, East Crosswall, Ramsgate, Kent, CT11 9LQ

Prepared by Hume Planning Consultancy Ltd.
On Behalf of: Ramsgate Arts Barge Community Interest Company
Our Reference: HPC_1420
Date: August 2021

1

Planning & Heritage Statement Ramsgate Royal Harbour

Page 79

Agenda Item 3
Annex 16
CONTENTS
1.

Introduction & Site Description ............................................................................................... 3

2.

Relevant Planning History ........................................................................................................ 4

3.

Proposal ........................................................................................................................................ 6

4.

Planning Policy Context ........................................................................................................... 8

5.

Planning Evaluation & Opportunity ..................................................................................... 10

6.

Conclusion ................................................................................................................................. 14

2

Planning & Heritage Statement Ramsgate Royal Harbour

Page 80

Agenda Item 3
Annex 16
1. Introduction & Site Description
1.1

This Planning and Heritage Statement has been prepared on behalf of the Ramsgate
Arts Barge Community Interest Company [the Applicant] to support a detailed
application for the mooring of Ramsgate Arts Barge for mixed use as artists studios,
cafe/bar, exhibition and community space, together with Planning and Listed Building
Consent for the associated installation and access works at Ramsgate Royal Harbour.

1.2

The development proposal will transform the historic derelict barge, the Vriedschap’
into a thriving creative and community hub at Ramsgate Harbour in the heart of the
town. The project is run by the Ramsgate Arts Barge Community Interest Company who
is seeking to deliver unique community and leisure space that will also provide
workspace and exhibition areas for local artists and will be supported by an on-board
ancillary café and bar. For the reasons set out within this Statement, it is asserted that
the proposal would deliver community, tourism, heritage and employment benefits, in
accordance with local and national planning policy.

Figure 1: Photograph of the Vriedschap Barge as existing
1.3

The application site is located is located within Ramsgate Royal Harbour, adjoining
Harbour Parade and East Crosswall, and lies in close proximity to cafés and bars along
the waterfront. The site is located within the settlement confines of Ramsgate and
within the Ramsgate Conservation Area.

1.4

In terms of other planning designations, the site falls within the designated Ramsgate
Waterfront & Royal Harbour and the Developed Coast Landscape Character Area
and falls within Flood Zones 2 and 3 according to the Environment Agency (EA) maps.

1.5

The grade II listed inner basin wall of the harbour falls within the application site to the
east, which dates back to circa 1750-1790 and was originally conceived by Smeaton
to provide a head of water to scour out the outer harbour (List Entry Number: 1031843).
There are a number of other listed buildings within the vicinity of the site, including:
•
•
•
•
•
•

Grade II* listed The Clock House (List Entry Number: 1336325)
Grade II listed National Westminster Bank (List Entry Number: 1336670)
Grade II listed The Castle Hotel (List Entry Number: 1085380)
Grade II listed Royal Oak Hotel (List Entry Number: 1085379)
Grade II listed Former Alexandra Hotel (List Entry Number: 1068630)
Grade II listed The Queen’s Head (List Entry Number: 1085381)

3

Planning & Heritage Statement Ramsgate Royal Harbour

Page 81

Agenda Item 3
Annex 16
•
1.6

Grade II listed Custom House (List Entry Number: 1068641)

The Vriedschap (the name meaning friendship in Dutch, is a 130-year old, 50-metre,
200-tonne, former cargo barge which spent 80 years working the waterways across
Holland by three generations of the Van der Veen family, before arriving in the UK in
the early 1990's to be used residentially. Comprising a potential 700sqm of space over
two main decks, the Vriendschap will be fully renovated and converted to create the
Ramsgate Arts Barge.

Figures 2a & 2b: Aerial & Streetview Images

Figure 3: Extract from Historic England listing map (nearby listed buildings shown by blue
triangles)

4

Planning & Heritage Statement Ramsgate Royal Harbour

Page 82

Agenda Item 3
Annex 16
2. Relevant Planning History
2.1

There is no planning history relating directly to this site.

2.2

Other recent proposals elsewhere in Ramsgate Harbour have been approved for the
siting of a wet fish and seafood stall with customer seating at the Pier Yard in 2019 (LPA
ref. F/TH/18/1530) and the erection of platform to facilitate use of slipway for the siting
of tables and chairs off Military Road in 2015 (LPA Ref. F/TH/15/0569).

2.3

In line with best practice, prior to the submission of this application, pre-application
advice was sought from the Local Planning Authority (LPA). On 11th June 2021, Hume
Planning Consultancy and the Applicant has a site meeting with the LPA and the
verbal advice received at the meeting and the subsequent written advice (ref.
PRE/PRE/21/0094) has been used to inform the submission. The feedback on the
proposal was positive with the LPA concluding that the proposal will provide economic
benefits in the form of new community and tourism facilities and the use would
facilitate the restoration of a historic barge. The advice is summarised as follows:
•
•

•

•

•

•
•

The creation of a community/tourist/leisure use in the harbour area is supported
and there is no objection to the principle of the positioning of the barge.
The restoration of the barge could be of some visual interest and add to the
character and appearance of the conservation area. Details of the precise
nature of the works to the barge will need to be provided and assessed.
In general terms, the proposed pontoon would not appear out of character
from the immediate area. Specific details of access and associated works will
be key in the determination of the proposal to ensure there is no harm to the
conservation area, listed buildings or landscape character area.
The site is within a location that has night time economy uses but information
including clarification on food/drink, amplified noise, artists studio use and
refuse storage, is required for a full assessment on the impact on neighbouring
uses.
The scheme is within a sustainable location in Ramsgate, close to public
transport links, regular bus routes, public car parks and the town centre, so
considers the use would not generate on street parking demand.
The site is within flood zone 3, however the proposal for a barge is water
compatible. A simple statement FRA should be provided.
Opportunities should be taken within the development to enhance biodiversity
and a construction management plan may be required to take into account
ecology during construction.

5

Planning & Heritage Statement Ramsgate Royal Harbour

Page 83

Agenda Item 3
Annex 16
3. Proposal
3.1

The proposal relates to the mooring of the barge at the location identified within
Ramsgate Harbour and its restoration and reconfiguration in order to create high
quality multi-purpose spaces, offering creative, community, tourism and employment
benefits which will be run by the Ramsgate Arts Barge Community Interest Company.

3.2

The primary objective of the barge is to provide community and event space, with a
supporting role provided by the catering and bar use and also offering small scale
studios for hire by local artists. Supporting the café and bar use, the Applicant is
planning to have hot food on offer which will require a flue and the location of the flue
is demonstrated on the proposed plans.

3.3

The boat is 51m in length and the floorspace will be arranged over the upper and lower
decks. The proposed plans demonstrate the following key spaces:
Upper Deck - main deck, upper deck, viewing platform
Lower Deck - artist studio, small event space, large event space, bar/kitchens, lobby,
reception, and toilets
Engine level - artist studio, small event space, large event space, lobby, reception, and
toilets

3.4

As part of the proposals, the historic barge will also undergo significant restoration and
refurbishment works, which includes the following:
• Exterior to have ‘dazzle camouflage’ design
• Outdoor space created
• Clerestory windows added to allow light into the plan
• Inverted V shaped roof, constructed with original boards

ACCESS & INSTALLATION WORKS
3.5

The venue because of its physical size has a limited capacity at any one time but will
create a community hub and complement other existing visitor attractions in
Ramsgate's Royal Harbour, bringing much needed year-round tourism and footfall.

3.6

The proposed number of employees associated with the proposal is 10 full time
additional jobs along with several part time jobs. Full time jobs created will be across
operations, catering, events, teaching, and educational posts. There will also be
learning opportunities throughout the project and creates valuable ‘hands on’ work
experience for students.

3.7

To support the flexible, mixed-use floorspace of the building, the following hours of
operation will be observed:
• Monday - Friday: 11am - 11pm
• Saturday, Sunday & Holiday Periods: 8am - 11pm

3.8

The principle access for visitors and deliveries to the barge would be via a new gantry
structure that is attached to the harbour wall. It is currently the design intent to have

6

Planning & Heritage Statement Ramsgate Royal Harbour

Page 84

Agenda Item 3
Annex 16
any invasive fixings or anchorage installed past the marble stones into the paving or
pier yard thus avoiding too much harm to the listed basin wall.
3.9

A rubber mat will be put in place to protect existing granite blocks and a Galvanised
Steel Gate with galvanised fish net fencing will be put in place.

3.10

The existing Stanchions will be modified to suit, having the Diamond Core drilled and
epoxied into granite set.

3.11

If the Ramsgate Arts Barge was to cease trading and the barge was no longer required
in this location for an alternative use, then the barge would be moved from Ramsgate
Harbour and potentially relocated.

7

Planning & Heritage Statement Ramsgate Royal Harbour

Page 85

Agenda Item 3
Annex 16
4 Planning Policy Context
4.1

Decisions on planning applications must be made in accordance with the policies of
the development plan, unless material considerations indicate otherwise. In this
instance the Development Plan for the purposes of S38 (6) of the Planning and
Compulsory Purchase Act (2004) comprises the adopted Thanet Local Plan (June
2020).

4.2

In addition to the policies of the Development Plan, there is other guidance which is
material to the determination of planning applications including the National Planning
Policy Framework (NPPF) and National Planning Practice Guidance (NPPG). The
relevant development plan policies are identified below and, these together with
relevant NPPF references are addressed where appropriate within the planning
assessment section below.

ADOPTED THANET LOCAL PLAN 2020
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•

Policy SP02: Economic Growth
Policy SP11: Ramsgate
Policy SP26: Landscape Character Areas
Policy SP38: Healthy and Inclusive Communities
Policy CM01: Provision of New Community Facilities
Policy HE02: Development in Conservation Areas
Policy QD02: General Design Principles
Policy QD03: Living Conditions
Policy CC01: Fluvial and Tidal Flooding
Policy TP02: Walking

NATIONAL PLANNING POLICY FRAMEWORK (NPPF) (2021)
4.3

The NPPF defines the purpose of the planning system as contributing to the
achievement of sustainable development and divides this principal objective into
three overarching and interdependent objectives, that need to be pursued in mutually
supportive ways. The three objectives are economic, social and environmental.

4.4

Great weight is given to promoting attractive, vibrant and competitive town centres,
upon recognition of their role at the heart of local communities. Paragraph 86 states
that planning policies should “promote the long-term vitality of town centres by
allowing them to grow and diversify and allow a suitable mix of uses which reflects their
distinctive characters”. This Section of the Framework goes on to say that when
considering edge of centre proposals, preference should be given to accessible sites
which are well connected to the town centre.

4.5

Section 8 of the Framework further emphasises that planning policies and decisions
should aim to achieve healthy, inclusive and safe places which promote social
interaction and the role of planning “to deliver social, recreational and cultural facilities
and services the community needs”. To achieve this, planning policies and decisions
should plan “positively for the provision and use of shared space, community facilities
8

Planning & Heritage Statement Ramsgate Royal Harbour

Page 86

Agenda Item 3
Annex 16
and other local services to enhance the sustainability of communities” (Paragraph 93).
Further emphasising the point of multiple uses is Paragraph 120 which states that
planning policies and decisions should “encourage multiple benefits from both urban
and rural land, including through mixed use schemes…”.
4.6

Section 6 of the Framework seeks to build a strong, competitive economy whereby
planning policies and decisions “should help create the conditions in which businesses
can invest, expand and adapt… (whereby) significant weight should be placed on the
need to support economic growth and productivity, taking into account both local
business needs and wider opportunities for development” (Paragraph 81).

4.7

The Framework at paragraph’s 126 and 130 recognises the need to create high quality
buildings and places and that good design is a key aspect of sustainable
development, creates better places in which to live and work and helps make
development acceptable to communities.

4.8

Paragraph 167 states that “when determining any planning applications, local
planning authorities should ensure that flood risk is not increased elsewhere”.

4.9

Paragraph 206 of the Framework equally advocates the opportunities provided by
development to “enhance or better reveal…(the) significance” of Conservation Areas,
listed buildings and their setting. The impacts of any proposal upon the character and
appearance of heritage assets should also be considered and weighed against the
public benefits.

9

Planning & Heritage Statement Ramsgate Royal Harbour

Page 87

Agenda Item 3
Annex 16
5 Planning Evaluation & Opportunity
Principle of Development
5.1

The proposal has been driven by the following key aims and objectives:
a) Delivery of a unique community and creative hub, through the creation of an
accessible, family and LGBTQ+ friendly, multifaceted arts, events and performance
space for Ramsgate ad Thanet community. The Barge will host visual arts exhibitions,
art installations, comedy, cabaret, theatre, acoustic music, film screenings and poetry.
b) Operating as a Community Interest Company (CIC), the company profits will be used
to help disadvantaged children (2-16 years of age) living in the Thanet District through
complimentary multidisciplinary arts classes, courses, workshops and programmes. The
CIC will be working in conjunction with the EKC Group to provide learning opportunities
throughout the project and creating valuable ‘hands on’ work experience for students.
c) The project will form learning partnerships with schools and educational establishments
across Thanet and will provide complimentary community studio hire to schools,
colleges, charities and not-for-profit organisations within the District.
d) Creation of a visitor attraction in Ramsgate’s Royal Harbour, bringing year-round
tourism and footfall into the area to stimulate the local economy by increasing ‘daytrippers’ and ‘overnight stays’ to Ramsgate. The project seeks to attract internationally
established artists, putting Ramsgate on the map as a ‘must visit’ destination for the
arts.
e) Creation of new employment opportunities across Operations, Catering, Events,
Technical and Educational posts associated with the proposed mixture of uses (based
on the current plans, a minimum of 10 full time jobs will be created in addition to parttime job creation with the number to be confirmed).
f)

Restore the historic boat to a seaworthy state and occupy a mooring at a focal point
within Ramsgate Royal Harbour in order to promote Ramsgate’s Maritime Heritage and
connection with the sea.

g) Support and champion artists from across the local area via regular exhibitions and
events throughout the year, as well as providing the opportunity for studio hire for local
artists for both short and long term artistic projects.
h) Creation of safe access from a secure location within the harbour and to conserve the
developed coast landscape character and listed buildings, whilst adding character
and interest to the conservation area.
5.2

The site located in sustainable location, close to town centre, close-by to services and
retail uses, walking. The barge location (Council confirmed no objection at the preapp stage). Proposal result in new community use in the harbour and will provide

10

Planning & Heritage Statement Ramsgate Royal Harbour

Page 88

Agenda Item 3
Annex 16
unique and good quality tourism, leisure, community and event facility that will serve
the local area.
5.3

Policy SP11 of the Local Plan refers to the Council seeking to support the continued
regeneration and development of Ramsgate focusing on its maritime heritage and
developing leisure role. Under this policy, land at ad adjoining Ramsgate Royal Harbour
is identified for development for a mixture of leisure, tourism, retail and residential
purposes. The proposals have also been developed in regard to the Ramsgate
Maritime Plan whereby;
•Shore-based attractions and pedestrian access within the Royal Harbour need to be
enhanced
in order to achieve better integration with the historic waterfront,
• Any new development should enhance the Royal Harbour,
• The inner and outer areas of the harbour will focus on the development of their core
heritage, commercial activities and leisure strengths in order to enhance their appeal
to mariners, yachtsmen and visitors alike.

5.4

In both local and national planning policy, great weight is given to promoting
community facilities and shared spaces to meet local needs, as well as supporting
regeneration and employment generating development. Adopted Policy CM01
supports the creation of new community facilities and Policy SP02 also encourages
regeneration and employment generating development. The principle of the
development is further supported by Policy SP38 which states that proposals will be
supported that “create social interaction and safe environments through mixed uses”,
which would be met by the proposals.

5.5

For these reasons, the principle of the creation of the proposed uses in this sustainable,
harbour location is therefore considered to be acceptable.

Character & Heritage
5.6

The 'dazzle camouflage' design was used on ships in both World Wars I and II as a
defence mechanism. The intention of dazzle camouflage was to confuse enemy ships
as to the direction of travel, thus more likely to avoid attack from enemy ships. The
'dazzle camouflage' has been selected as the proposed exterior hull design for the
Ramsgate Arts Barge as a nod to Ramsgate's unique maritime heritage and links to the
world wars including the Dunkirk evacuations.

Living Conditions
5.7

Because of the physical size (which limits activity) and the position of the barge in the
harbour area close to existing commercial uses and late night activity and its physical
separation from the nearest residential properties, it is asserted that the proposed
community use will have a positive impact on its surroundings whilst safeguarding the
living conditions of residential and visitor accommodation nearby. Alongside the hours
of operation and controls that can be introduced via planning condition (and via
licensing controls ) it is contended that appropriate safeguards will be put in place to

11

Planning & Heritage Statement Ramsgate Royal Harbour

Page 89

Agenda Item 3
Annex 16
ensure that the use will not result in any unacceptable disturbance and will overall
have a positive impact on its surroundings within the harbour area.

Flood Risk
5.8

The application site is located within Ramsgate Royal Harbour and covers an area of
approximately 375sqm and that the proposals comprise the mooring of a barge for
mixed-use as artists studios, cafe/bar, exhibition and community space. Paragraph 167
of the NPPF states that when determining applications, LPA’s should ensure that flood
risk is not increased elsewhere and should be supported by a site-specific flood risk
assessment. The site is located within Flood Zones 2 and 3. The NPPF requires all
developments in Flood Zones 2 and 3 to be subject to an FRA and to meet the
requirements for flood risk reduction. The main source of potential flooding is from the
sea and the barge is purpose designed for sea worthiness. It is also relevant that the
barge is moored within the inner basin of Ramsgate harbour which is protected from
the full tidal range and is doubly defended by the outer and inner harbour walls. It is
also relevant that the proposal is categorised as water-compatible development - the
lowest flood risk vulnerability classification, where development is appropriate and
does not require the exception test to be carried out. The barge will not be fixed to the
harbour and will be subject to the lower range of level movement in the inner basin.
The relevant extracts from the EA Mapping are set out below.

12

Planning & Heritage Statement Ramsgate Royal Harbour

Page 90

Agenda Item 3
Annex 16

Figure 4: Extract from EA Flood Map for Planning

Figure 5: Extract from EA Surface Water Flooding Map

13

Planning & Heritage Statement Ramsgate Royal Harbour

Page 91

Agenda Item 3
Annex 16
6 Conclusion
6.1

This planning application follows pre-application engagement with the Local Planning
Authority as well as discussions with local stakeholders.

6.2

The proposal relates to the mooring of an existing barge within Ramsgate’s Inner
Harbour Basin and involves its restoration and reconfiguration in order to create high
quality multi-purpose spaces, offering creative, community, tourism and employment
benefits to the town and complimenting existing activity in this focal area. The Barge
will be run by the Ramsgate Arts Barge Community Interest Company.

6.3

The primary use of the barge is to provide community and event space, with a
supporting role provided by the catering and bar use and also offering small scale
studios for hire by local artists.

6.4

The proposal represents an innovative community driven use that will restore a disused
barge in need of repair. It is concluded that the proposal accords with the
development plan policies and is consistent with broader district objectives to promote
community, tourism and employment projects.

6.5

For these reasons it is respectfully requested that this community based project is
supported by the LPA.

14

Planning & Heritage Statement Ramsgate Royal Harbour

Page 92

8

6

7

5

4

3

2

1

NOTES

A1

Notes:

1. ONLY VISIBLE AND ACCESSIBLE ELEMENTS OF EXISTING
STRUCTURE HAVE BEEN SURVEYED IN PREPARATION OF
THIS SCHEME. SPECIALIST SUPPLIERS, APPROVED
MANUFACTURERS, JOINERY & METAL FABRICATORS TO
CARRY OUT OWN SITE SURVEY AND PREPARE A
STRUCTURAL SCHEME IF REQ'D BEFORE ORDERING ANY
MATERIALS OR CARRYING OUT ANY WORK.

F

F

2. DRAWING INDICATES THE GENERAL ARRANGEMENT AND
DESIGN INTENT OF THE SCHEME. PROFILES OF TIMBER
AND/OR STEEL SECTIONS AS SHOWN ARE NOT TO BE USED
AS CONSTRUCTIONAL DRAWINGS IN ANY SUCH WAY,
UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED.
3. THIS DRAWING TO BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH ALL
RELEVANT DESIGNER AND ENGINEERS DRAWINGS, DETAILS
AND SPECIFICATIONS. THESE NOTES TO BE READ WHEN
REFERRING TO ALL DRAWINGS.
4. ALL SIZES ARE IN MILLIMETRES UNLESS OTHERWISE
STATED.
5. DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING.THE CONTRACTOR
SHALL CHECK AND VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS ON SITE AND
REPORT DISCREPANCIES IN WRITING TO DEL RENZIO & DEL
RENZIO BEFORE PROCEEDING WORK.

E

Galvanised Steel Gate with
galvanised fish net fencing

6. SETTING OUT:
A. IT IS THE PRINCIPAL CONTRACTORS SOLE RESPONSIBILITY
TO ENSURE CORRECT AND ACCURATE SETTING OUT OF SITE
INFRASTRUCTURE, LANDSCAPE ELEMENTS AND BUILDINGS.
B. PRINCIPAL CONTRACTOR TO SURVEY AND SET OUT
ENTIRE SITE PROVING LEVELS AND RELATIONSHIPS
BETWEEN EXISTING FEATURES AND NEW CONSTRUCTION
PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION WORKS.
C. PRINCIPAL CONTRACTOR TO COMPLY WITH INDUSTRY
STANDARDS AND IN PARTICULAR TO 'BS 5964 PART 1 (1990)
AND BS 5964 PART 2 & 3 BUILDING SETTING OUT AND
MEASUREMENT. CIRIA C707 SETTING-OUT PROCEDURES.
D. REPORT IMMEDIATELY TO LEAD DESIGNER OF ANY
APPARENT DISCREPANCIES IN THE SITE GRID, DIMENSIONS
TO EXISTING FEATURES, OR DIMENSIONS BETWEEN
EXISTING AND NEW CONSTRUCTION ELEMENTS.
E. SPECIALIST OVERSIZE INTERNAL ELEMENTS E.G. GLASS,
MIRROR, STEEL FRAMING: CONTRACTOR TO PREPARE 1:1
MOCKUP FOR TRIAL DELIVERY TO FINAL LOCATION.

Existing Stanchions modified
to suit. Dimaond Core drilled
and epoxied into granite set.

Rubber Mat to protect
existing granite blocks.

7. WORKS DESCRIBED AND SPECIFIED ON ALL DRAWINGS
TO BE UNDERTAKEN IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL CURRENT
HEALTH AND SAFETY LEGISLATION, PRINCIPAL
CONTRACTOR TO ISSUE F10 NOTICE TO HSE SHOULD
PROJECT BE DEEMED A 'NOTIFIABLE' PROJECT.

Paving removed. Screw Piles
onto steel frame encased in
concrete. Steel deck with
treadplate

D

E

8. PRINCIPAL CONTRACTOR SHALL AT THE OUTSET
ESTABLISH WITH BUILDING CONTROL THEIR
REQUIREMENTS FOR INSPECTING WORKS AND ADHERE TO
THESE.

D

9. GENERAL SPECIFICATION AND RELATED DRAWINGS ARE
FOR BUILDING REGULATION APPROVAL AND TENDERING
PURPOSES ONLY. SHOULD WORKS PROCEED AHEAD OF
APPROVAL, THE CONTRACTOR IS TO LIAISE DIRECTLY WITH
BUILDING CONTROL TO ENSURE WORKS ARE IN
ACCORDANCE TO THE BUILDING REGULATIONS BEFORE
PROCEEDINGS.

FIRE SAFETY - REFER TO BUILDING REGULATIONS
APPROVED DOCUMENT PART B - FIRE SAFETY, AMENDED
2002. MAIN CONTRACTOR TO ENSURE ALL FIRE RATED
MATERIALS AND PRODUCTS WHERE SPECIFIED HAVE BEEN
APPROVED IN WRITING BY LOCAL AUTHORITY BUILDING
CONTROL DEPARTMENT PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.
10. PRINCIPAL CONTRACTOR IS TO ALLOW FOR A
"REFURBISHMENT/DEMOLITION" SURVEY IF DEEMED
NECESSARY PRIOR TO CARRYING OUT WORKS THAT MAY
DISTURB THE BUILDINGS FABRIC, ASBESTOS IDENTIFIED CAN
BE SAFELY REMOVED PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF
WORKS.

C

01

Scale: 1:20 @ A1

ELEVATION TO PIER YARD INNER BASIN

12. THE SAFETY AND STABILITY OF THE NEW PERMANENT
STRUCTURE IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF PRINCIPAL
CONTRACTOR.

BULIDN
I GCONTROL
FULL PLANS
SUBMISSION:

Scale: 1:20 @ A1

REF:
STATUS:
SIGNED:
INITIAL:

16. CDM: ALL DEMOLITION AND CONSTRUCTION WORKS TO
COMPLY WITH THE CONSTRUCTION (DESIGN AND
MANAGEMENT) REGULATIONS 2015 AND A HEALTH AND
SAFETY PLAN IS TO BE PROVIDED BY THE PRINCIPAL
CONTRACTOR.

Designer: DEL RENZIO & DEL RENZIO LLP
Architectural Design & Planning
Address:

12-14 Cliff Street, Ramsgate, Kent, CT11 9HS

Email:
Phone:
Web:

post@delrenzio.com
01843 446210
www.delrenzio.com

PROJECT:

Ramsgate Arts Barge

RAMP ACCESS SECTION / ELEVATION
DRAWN:

CHECKED:

-

STATUS:

2m

SCALE: 1:20

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

Drawing Number:

AUTHORISED:

-

DATE:

09/08/2021

FOR INFORMATION

417-DD-22000
1

Rev:

P1

Agenda Item 3

Ordanance Survey © 2017 | Licence No: N/A

SCALE:

1

B

DRAWING TITLE:

1:20
0.5

DATE:

DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING.THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
CHECK AND VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS ON SITE AND REPORT
DISCREPANCIES IN WRITING TO DEL RENZIO & DEL RENZIO BEFORE
PROCEEDING WORK. ALL DIMENSIONS IN MILLIMETERS UNLESS
OTHERWISE STATED. DRAWING STATUS AS INDICATED BELOW.

IdR

0.25

DATE:

15. TYPICALLY CONTRACTOR TO MAKE GOOD ALL
DAMAGED OR REPAIRED ITEMS AND SURFACE TO MATCH
EXACTLY THE ADJACENT, READY TO RECEIVE FINISHES.

18. IF IN DOUBT ABOUT THE INFORMATION SHOWN ON
THIS DRAWING OR ANY RELATED DRAWING PLEASE RAISE
YOUR QUERY BY EMAIL TO: POST@DELRENZIO.COM

0

C

COMMENT

Annex 17

A

SIGN OFF
FOR TENDER:

BY

© COPYRIGHT. THE COPYRIGHT IN THIS DRAWING IS VESTED IN
DEL RENZIO & DEL RENZIO AND NO LICENSE OR ASSIGNMENT
OF ANY KIND HAS BEEN, OR IS, GRANTED TO ANY THIRD PARTY
WHETHER BY PROVISION OF COPIES OR ORIGINALS OR
OTHERWISE UNLESS AGREED IN WRITING.

17. TREES: PRINCIPAL CONTRACTOR TO PROTECT ANY
PROTECTED TREE FROM DAMAGE IN ACCORDANCE WITH
'N.J.U.G.' HANDOUT VOL.4. PROHIBITED ZONE - 1M FROM
TRUNK: EXCAVATIONS OF ANY KIND MUST NOT BE
UNDERTAKEN WITHIN THIS ZONE UNLESS FULL
CONSULTATION WITH LOCAL AUTHORITY TREE OFFICER IS
UNDERTAKEN. MATERIALS, PLANT AND SPOIL MUST NOT BE
STORED WITHIN THIS ZONE. ANY FOUNDATION CAST
WITHIN 5M OF PROTECTED TREE TO BE CAST WITHIN
IMPERMEABLE MEMBRANE TO PREVENT CEMENT
LEECHING INTO SURROUNDING SOIL.

Page 93

Filename: 417-DD.dwg | Plotted: 8/9/2021 5:14:30 PM | Plotted by: Ivan Del Renzio

SECTION THROUGH PIER YARD INNER BASIN

DATE

REVISION HISTORY

14. DURING ALL WORKS CONTRACTOR MUST TAKE ALL
NECESSARY MEASURES TO AVOID DAMAGE TO ANY
ORIGINAL WALLS, FLOORS AND CEILINGS ETC BEYOND THE
SCOPE OF WORK THROUGHOUT THE CONTRACT.

01

REV

11. PRINCIPAL CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE METHOD
STATEMENT TO ENGINEER FOR TEMPORARY WORKS
RELATING TO LATERAL AND VERTICAL RESTRAINT OF
EXISTING WALLS OR STRUCTURAL MEMBERS PRIOR TO
DEMOLITION OF ANY PART OF THE EXISTING BUILDING.

13. ALL EXISTING STEELWORK AND TIMBERS NOT REQUIRED
TO BE CAREFULLY REMOVED. CONTRACTOR SHOULD
OBTAIN THE APPROVAL OF THE RELEVANT LOCAL
AUTHORITIES PRIOR TO THIS WORK BEING CARRIED OUT.

B

-

A

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 3
Annex 18
Annex 4
The following conditions have been agreed with the Applicant and the Environmental
ProtectionTeam
There has been an agreement to amend the opening times and regulated entertainment times:
Monday - Friday from 11:00am until 23:00pm
Saturday, Sunday and public holidays from 08:00am until 23:00pm
The alcohol provision will be amended to be between 12:00 (midday) until 22:30pm daily.
No regulated entertainment (Live or Recorded) should be played on the upper deck area.
The licensees shall implement a Noise Management Plan (NMP). The NMP shall be submitted
to and approved by the Licensing Authority prior to commencement of any licensable activity.
The NMP shall promote the licensing objectives and ensure the licensing conditions are
adhered to. The NMP shall be reviewed if a complaint relating to noise is received by either the
local authority or the licensee, concerning an individual event.

Page 95

This page is intentionally left blank

